





# SPENCER GULF TRAINING & EMPLOYMENT SERVICES GUIDE

Supporting regional workforce participation and capability development.

A comprehensive guide to training and employment services in the Spencer Gulf, Eyre Peninsula and Far North of South Australia.









### Acknowledgement of Country

RESA acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land on which we live and work. We recognise the importance of traditions and cultural beliefs of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people, and we offer our respect to Elders past and present.

#### Disclaimer

This document has been compiled from publicly available information for each of the providers identified. This includes company website and online listings and the national training register. (www.training.gov.au). All information provided is believed to be accurate at the time of publishing. Course and program availability will change from time to time. Please contact providers directly for updates on current programs and services.

This report is supplied in good faith. In no event shall RESA be liable for any incidental or consequential damages arising from any use or reliance on the material provided.

#### Copyright

This work is copyright. The *Copyright Act 1968* (Cth) permits fair dealing for study, research, news reporting, criticism or review. No part of this document may be reproduced, transferred, republished, sold, commercially exploited or otherwise disposed of or transmitted in any form or by any means (graphic, electronic or mechanical, including but not limited to photocopying, recording or information retrieval systems), without the prior written permission of RESA.





#### Contents

About this Guide	5
Providers - Region and Scope of Services	6
Port Pirie	6
Port Augusta	
Whyalla	17
Port Lincoln	22
Coober Pedy	25
Roxby Downs	26
APY Lands	
Training and Support Services – by Discipline	29
Agriculture	29
Aquaculture	
Automotive	
Business Services	
Community Services and Health	
Construction	36
Education	
Electrotechnology	
Engineering	
High Risk Work / Licences	40
Hospitality	41
Information Technology	42
Licences	43
Maritime Operations	
Personal Services	45
Planning and Surveying	46
Resources and Civil Infrastructure Operations	47
Support Services (Employment)	50
Transport and Logistics	51
Work Health and Safety	
Work Readiness	55
Work Readiness and Employment Services	56
Service Provider Matrix	57
Provider Summary - Contact Details	76
Publication	81





# About this Guide

Resources and Engineering Skills Alliance (RESA) is an independent, not-for-profit, industry lead organisation supported by the South Australian government to support programs and activities that support the skills and workforce needs of the resources, infrastructure and energy sectors.

Our priorities focus areas are skills and workforce, regional capability and Aboriginal economic participation.

The Spencer Gulf Training Service Guide has been developed to provide a better understanding of training provider capability across the Upper Spencer Gulf and Far North of South Australia. This guide only includes training and employment service providers that have a footprint (facility) in the region of delivery.

Providers identified may be able to deliver additional services and identified services in locations not identified in this guide on request, or by negotiation. Readers are encouraged to contact providers directly to explore available options.

This guide has been prepared based on publicly available information sourced from organisation websites, online service directories and/or via direct contact for confirmation. The content is to be correct at the time of publishing (September 2023), however users are encouraged to contact providers to confirm services available.

If you are a service provider and would like to either update your details or be added to the guide please contact us at research@resa.org.au.





# Providers - Region and Scope of Services

Explore this section to find service providers and the scope of services for each region. Regions included are:

#### PORT PIRIE – PORT AUGUSTA – WHYALLA – PORT LINCOLN – COOBER PEDY – ROXBY DOWNS – APY LANDS

#### Port Pirie

Provider	Services
Sureway Employment and Training	Employment Assistance:
Port Pirie	- Disability Employment Services
	- Career Transition Advice
Sureway Skills Training	Business Administration Skill Set
	BSBXCM301 Engage in workplace communication
	BSBWRT311 Write simple documents
	BSBWHS311 Assist with maintaining workplace safety
	BSBTEC303 Create electronic presentation
	BSBTWK301 Use inclusive work practices
	Care Support Skill Set
	CHCLEG001 Work legally and ethically
	CHCDIV001 Work with diverse people
	CHCCOM005 Communicate and work in health or community
	services
	CHCCCS015 Provide individualised support
	HLTWHS002 Follow safe work practices for direct client care
	Employability Skills
	BSBTEC201 Use business software applications
	BSBWRT311 Write simple documents
	BSBPEF301 Organise personal work priorities
	Retail Skill Set
	SIRXCEG001 Engage the customer
	SIRXSLS001 Sell to the retail customer SIRXCEG002 Assist with customer difficulties
	SIRRINV001 Receive and handle retail stock
	Warehousing Skill Set
	TLID0020 Shift materials safely using manual handling methods
	TLIF3003 Implement & monitor work health & safety procedures
	TLIA0010 Identify goods & store to specifications TLIA0004 Complete received & despatch documentation
	BSBTWK301 Use inclusive work practices
	Hospitality Essentials
	SITHFAB025 Prepare and serve expresso coffee
	· ·
	SITXFSA005 Use hygienic practices for food safety





Provider	Services
	SITHFAB021 Provide responsible service of alcohol SITXCCS014 Provide service to customers
	Housekeeping Skills
	SITHACS001 Clean premises and equipment
	SITHACS002 Provide housekeeping services to guests
	SITHACS003 Prepare rooms for guests
	SITXWHS001 Participate in safe work practices TLID1001 Shift materials safely using manual handling methods
TAFE SA	Certificate III in Individual Support (Aging)
	Certificate III in Individual Support (Disability)
	Certificate III in Individual Support (Aging and Disability)
	Certificate II in Automotive Services Technology
	Certificate III in Beauty Services
	Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care
	Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care
	Certificate II in Community Service
	Certificate III in Community Services
	Certificate II in Cookery
	Certificate III in Commercial Cookery
	Certificate II in Electrotechnology (Career Start)
	Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician
	Certificate II in Salon Assistant
	Certificate I in Access to Vocational Pathways
	Certificate I in Skills for Vocational Pathways
	Certificate II in Skills and Work for Vocational Pathways
	Certificate III in Engineering – Fabrication Trade
	Diploma of Nursing / Bachelor of Nursing (Pre-registration) – Flinders Uni Pathway
	Diploma of Nursing / Bachelor of Nursing – University of Adelaide Pathway
	Diploma of Nursing
	Manual Tasks Refresher for Support Workers
	CHCSS00129 Individual Support – Aging Skill Set
	Apply eyelash extensions





Provider	Services
	l improve Numeracy Level 1
	I Improve Numeracy Level 2
	I Improve Reading Level 1
	I Improve Reading Level 2
	I Improve Writing Level 1
	I Improve Writing Level 2
St John Ambulance Training, Port	Provide first aid
Pirie	Provide first aid (blended delivery)
	Provide first aid (online)
	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
	Provide basic emergency life support)
	Mental health first aid
	Perform rescue from a live LV panel
	Mental health first aid for older persons
	Youth mental health first aid
	Caring for kids
	Mental health first aid refresher
	Course in the management of asthma risks and emergencies in the workplace
	Provide advanced first aid
	Provide advanced resuscitation and oxygen therapy
	Manage first aid services and resources
	Provide first aid in a remote or isolated site
	Provide first aid in an education and care setting
Actfasttraining	Certificate IV in Health Care
	Course in the management of asthma risks and emergencies in the workplace
	Course in first aid management of anaphylaxis
	Demonstrate first attack firefighting equipment
	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation (digital)
	Provide basic emergency life support
	Provide first aid (digital)





Provider	Services
	Provide first aid in an education and care setting (digital)
	Provide first aid in remote or isolated site
	Provide advanced first aid
	Provide advanced resuscitation and oxygen therapy
	Mange first aid services and resources
	Occupational first aid skill set
	Conduct manual tasks safely
	Provide emergency care for suspected spinal injury
	Provide pain management
	Operate as part of an emergency control organisation
	Lead an emergency control organisation
	Confine small emergencies in a facility
	Perform rescue from a live LV panel
	Perform rescue from a live LV panel and CPR
Port Pirie Internet Centre	IT Classes run by Regional Council
MADEC Community College,	Certificate II in Community Services
Australia	Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care
	Certificate III in School Based Education Support
	Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care
	Certificate III in Individual Support (Aging or Disability Stream)
	Certificate IV in Aging Support
	Certificate IV in Disability
	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
	Provide basic emergency life support
	Provide first aid
	Provide first aid in education and care setting
	Prepare to work safely in the construction industry
	Certificate II in Hospitality
	Certificate III in Hospitality
	Barista Essentials





Provider	Services
	Certificate II in Workplace Skills
	Certificate III in Business
	Certificate IV in Business
	Certificate IV in Leadership and Management
	Certificate II in Retail Services
	Certificate III in Retail Services
	Retail Essentials
Maxima	Use strategies to respond to routine workplace problems
Australian Red Cross	Provide basic emergency life support
	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
	Provide first aid
	Provide first aid in an education and care setting
	Provide first aid refresher
Statewide Group Training (SA) Inc	Traineeship and Apprenticeship services only
Uni Hub Spencer Gulf	Bachelor of Health Sciences
Supported courses	Bachelor of Psychological Science
	Bachelor of Nursing
	Bachelor of Social Work
	Diploma of Project Management
	Graduate Certificate in Asset & Maintenance Management
	Associate Degree of Engineering
	Graduate Certificate in Project Management
	Bachelor of Accounting
	Bachelor of Business
	Master of Business Administration
	Bachelor of Early Childhood
	Bachelor of Education Primary
	Bachelor of Education Secondary
	Master of Education
	TLILIC0003 Licence to operate a forklift truck





Provider	Services
Construction Industry Training Centre	CPCWHS1001 Prepare to work safely in the construction industry (White Card)





#### Port Augusta

Provider	Services
Access Training Centre – Regional Office	AHCMOM213 Operate and maintain chainsaws
	CPCCLDG3001 Licence to perform dogging
	CPCCLRF3001 Licence to perform rigging basic level
	CPCCLRD3002 Licence to perform rigging intermediate level
	CPCCLSF2001 Licence to erect, alter and dismantle scaffolding basic level
	CPCWHS100 Prepare to work safely in the construction industry (White Card)
	MSMPER200 Work in accordance with an issued work permit
	MSMPER202 Observe permit work
	MSMPER205 Enter confined space
	MSMPER300 Issue work permits
	MSMWHS201 Conduct hazard analysis
	MSMWHS216 Operate breathing apparatus
	MSMHWS217 Gas text atmospheres
	RIIHAN301E Operate elevating work platform
	RIIHAN305D Operate a gantry or overhead crane
	RIIHAN309F Conduct telescopic materials handler operations
	RIIRIS201E Conduct local risk control
	RIIWHS202E Enter and work in confined space
	RIIWHS204E Work safely at heights
	RIIWHS205E Control traffic with stop-slow bat
	RIIWHS302E Implement traffic management plans
	Work Zone Traffic Management (RIIWHS205E & RIIWHS205E)
	TLID0012 Operate a vehicle-mounted loading crane
	TLID0015 Load and unload goods/cargo
	TLID0021 Store and handle dangerous goods and hazardous substances
	TLILIC0001 Licence to transport dangerous goods by road
	TLILIC0003 Licence to operate a forklift truck





Provider	Services
	TLILIC0004 Licence to operate an order picking forklift truck
	TLILIC0005 Licence to operate a boom-type elevating work platform (boom length 11 metres or more)
	TLILIC0011 Licence to operate reach stacker (greater than 3 tonnes capacity)
	TLILIC0016 Licence to operate a bridge and gantry crane
	TLILIC0020 Licence to operate a slewing mobile crane (over 100 tonnes)
	TLILIC0021 Licence to operate a slewing mobile crane (up to 100 tonnes)
	TLILIC0022 Licence to operate a slewing mobile crane (up to 20 tonnes)
	TLILIC0023 Licence to operate a slewing mobile crane (up to 60 tonnes)
	TLILIC0024 Licence to operate a vehicle loading crane (capacity 10 metre tonnes and above)
	TLILIC0040 Licence to operate a non-slewing mobile crane
	(greater than 3 tonnes capacity) Health and Safety Representative Level 1
	Health and Safety Representative Level 2
	Health and Safety Representative Level 3
	Yellow Card – Boom lift (up to 11m) + Scissor lift
	Yellow Card – Boom list (up to 11m)
	Yellow Card – Scissor lift only
	Yellow Card – Trailer mount lift only
	Yellow Card – Truck mounted boom lift
	Yellow Card – Vertical lift only
TAFE SA	Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology
	Certificate III in Heavy Commercial Vehicle Mechanical Technology
	Certificate III in Mobile Plant Technology
	Certificate III in Carpentry
	Certificate III in Community Services
	Certificate II in Electrotechnology (Career Start)
	Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician
	Certificate III in Engineering – Fabrication Trade





Provider	Services
	Certificate III in Civil Construction Plant Operations
	Low voltage rescue and resuscitation
	Provide first aid
	Basic Skills in Retail
	Certificate IV in Legal Services (Aboriginal Law Studies Program)
	Certificate II in Community Services
	Certificate III in Community Services
	'L' Learner Driver Preparation - for students to get L plates
	Prepare to work safely in the construction industry
	Grader Operations
	Bulldozer Operations
	Excavator Operations
	Plant operations: connected to AAEC community opportunities at South Australian Aboriginal Building Civil Construction Academy. Work Zone Traffic Management
	- Control traffic with stop-slow bat
St John Ambulance Training – Port	- Implement traffic management plan Provide first aid
Augusta	Provide first aid (blended delivery)
	Provide first aid (online)
	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
	Provide basic emergency life support) Mental health first aid
	Perform rescue from a live LV panel
	Mental health first aid for older persons
	Youth mental health first aid
	Caring for kids
	Mental health first aid refresher
	Course in the management of asthma risks and emergencies in the workplace
	Provide advanced first aid
	Provide advanced resuscitation and oxygen therapy
	Manage first aid services and resources





Provider	Services
	Provide first aid in a remote or isolated site
	Provide first aid in an education and care
Augusta Driver Training School	Learner driver lessons – C class
Carlton Driving School	Learner driver lessons – C class
Steve's Streetwise Driving School	Learner driver lessons – C class
Danny's Ezy Learn Driving School	MR and HR Licences
University of Adelaide, Port	Rural Clinical School
Augusta Centre	- Year 4 – 9 week surgical placement program
	- Year 5 – Clinical program
	- Year 6 – General practice placements
Sureway Employment and Training	Employment Assistance: - Disability Employment Services - Career Transition Advice
Uni Hub Spencer Gulf	Bachelor of Health Sciences
Supported courses	Bachelor of Psychological Science
	Bachelor of Nursing
	Graduate Diploma of Nursing
	Bachelor of Social Work
	Bachelor of Rural Allied Health
	Bachelor of Public Health
	Diploma in Disability and Community Practice
	Associate Degree in Disability and Community Practice
	Mental Health First Aid
	Professional Development – From Team Member to Team Leader
	Professional Development – Introduction to Project Management
	Professional Development – Contract Management Fundamentals
	Professional Development – Accidental Counsellor
	Bachelor of Construction Management
	Diploma in Urban and Regional Planning
	Bachelor of Urban and Regional Planning
	Graduate Diploma of Urban and Regional Planning





Provider	Services
	Diploma of Project Management
	Bachelor of Spatial Science (Surveying)
	Graduate Diploma in Asset Management and Maintenance
	Associate Degree of Engineering
	Bachelor of Engineering
	Graduate Diploma in Project Management
	Bachelor of Accounting
	Bachelor of Business
	Master of Business Administration
	Bachelor of Digital Media
	Bachelor of Information Technology
	Bachelor of Law
	Bachelor of Early Childhood
	Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care
	Diploma of Early Childhood
	Bachelor of Education Primary
	Bachelor of Education Secondary
	Master of Education
	Certificate III in School Based Education Support
	Start Uni Now
	Foundation Studies – STEPS
	Flinders Foundation





## Whyalla

Provider	Services
StaySafe Training	Prepare to work safely in the construction industry
	Work safely at heights
	Confined Space Standby Skill Set
	- Gas test atmospheres
	- Work in accordance with an issued work permit
	- Observe permit work
	Conduct skid steer loader operations using attachments
	Conduct civil construction sked steer loader operations
	Conduct hydraulic excavator operations
	Conduct civil construction excavator operations
	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
	Provide basic emergency life support
	Provide first aid
	Enter and work in confined space
	Enter confined space
	Operate breathing apparatus
	Operate as part of an emergency control organisation
	Confine small emergencies in a facility
	Load and unload plant
	Conduct wheel loader operations
	Conduct roller operations
	Conduct civil construction wheeled front end loader operations
	Isolate and access plant
	Load and unload goods/cargo
MEGT Australia	Traineeship and Apprenticeship Support Services
	Indigenous Skills and Employment Program (NIAA)
St John Ambulance Training,	Provide first aid
Whyalla	Provide first aid (blended delivery)





Provider	Services
	Provide first aid (online)
	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
	Provide basic emergency life support)
	Mental health first aid
	Perform rescue from a live LV panel
	Mental health first aid for older persons
	Youth mental health first aid
	Caring for kids
	Mental health first aid refresher
	Course in the management of asthma risks and emergencies in the workplace
	Provide advanced first aid
	Provide advanced resuscitation and oxygen therapy
	Manage first aid services and resources
	Provide first aid in a remote or isolated site
	Provide first aid in an education and care setting
Career Employment Group	Certificate III in Business
CEG - Training Partnerships	Certificate IV in Leadership and Management
	Certificate III in Individual Support
	Certificate II in Skills for Work and Vocational Pathways
	Certificate II in Resources and Infrastructure Work Preparation
	Certificate II in Civil Construction
	Provide first aid
	Operate elevating work platform
	Licence to operate a forklift truck
	Work safely at heights
	Prepare to work safely in the construction industry
	Licence to operate a boom-type elevating work platform (boom length 1 1 metres or more)
	Confined space combination
	Enter and work in confined spaces
	Perform rescue from a live LV panel and CPR





Provider	Services
	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
Konekt	Health and safety representative training
	Return to work coordinator training
	Managing WHS in the workplace
	Manual handling
	Working safely at your desk
	Introduction to fatigue management
	WHS due diligence
	Drug and alcohol awareness in the workplace
	Appropriate workplace behaviour workshop
	Resilience in the workplace
	Support services:
	Debrief – 1/1 review post training
	Ongoing support – monthly online support for mangers/staff
	Review – 6 – 12 m post program evaluation to assess impact
	Refresher programs
Adelaide Rural Clinical School, Whyalla University of Adelaide	Clinical Placement programs Yr 4 – 6 Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery
University of South Australia,	Bachelor of Physiotherapy (Honours)
Whyalla Campus	Bachelor of Occupational Therapy (Honours)
	Aboriginal Pathway Program
	Bachelor of Social Science (Aging and Disability)
	Bachelor of Early Childhood Education (Honours)
	Bachelor of Primary Education (Honours)
	Bachelor of Secondary Education (Honours)
	Bachelor of Social Work
	UniSA Foundation Studies
	Bachelor of Midwifery
	Bachelor of Nursing





Provider	Services
Whyalla Special Education Centre, Department for Education	Centre of excellence and expertise providing quality education for students from Foundation to Year 12 with disabilities and complex learning needs.
MAS National	Traineeship and Apprenticeship services
	Fit 4 Work – health and fitness program supporting first nations people
	Mentoring
Novita	Special needs and disability support
TAFE SA	Certificate III in Individual Support (Aging)
	Certificate III in Individual Support (Disability)
	Certificate III in Business
	Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care
	Certificate III in Engineering – Mechanical Trade
	Certificate I in Pathways to Health and Community Services
	Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician
	Certificate III in Instrumentation and Control
	Certificate IV in Electrical – Instrumentation
	Certificate II in Salon Assistant
	Certificate II in Hospitality
	Certificate III in Hospitality
	Certificate IV in Hospitality
	Diploma of Hospitality Management
	Certificate I in Access to Vocational Pathways
	Certificate I in Skills for Vocational Pathways
	Certificate II in Skills for Work and Vocational Pathways
	Certificate II in Engineering Pathways
	Certificate III in Engineering – Fabrication Trade
	Diploma of Nursing/ Bachelor of Nursing (Pre-registration) Flinders Uni Pathway
	Diploma of Nursing/Bachelor of Nursing – University of Adelaide Pathway
	Diploma of Nursing
	Licence to operate a forklift truck





Provider	Services
	Safe environments for children and young people
	I improve Numeracy Level 1
	l improve Numeracy Level 2
	I improve Reading Level 2
	I improve Reading Level 2
	I improve Writing Level 1
	I improve Writing Level 2
	Administer and Monitor Medicines and Intravenous Therapy (Gap Training)
	Health and Safety Representative Training Level 2
Career Co	Work Readiness and Employment Services





## Port Lincoln

Provider	Services
Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training Pty Ltd)	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
	Provide first aid
	Provide first aid in an education and care setting
	Provide advanced first aid
	Provide advanced resuscitation & oxygen therapy
	Identify and report children and young people at risk
	Apply WHS requirements, policies and procedures in the construction industry
	CPR and Live LV Panel Rescue
	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation
	Perform rescue from a live low voltage panel
	Work safely in the vicinity of live electrical apparatus as a non- electrical worker
	Course in complex bowel care
	Course in stoma care
	Urinary catheters course
	External feeding and management
TAFESA	Certificate III in Individual Support (Ageing)
	Certificate III in Individual Support (Disability)
	Certificate III in Individual Support (Ageing and Disability)
	Certificate II in Agriculture
	Certificate II in Rural Operations
	Certificate III in Agriculture
	Certificate III in Rural Operations
	Certificate IV in Agribusiness
	Certificate II in Aquaculture
	Certificate II in Maritime Operations (Coxswain Grade 1 Near Coastal)
	Certificate III in Aquaculture
	Certificate II in Automotive Servicing Technology
	Certificate III in Health Administration
	Certificate III in Business
	Certificate IV in Business
	Certificate IV in Business (Records and Information Management)
	Diploma of Business





Provider	Services
	Diploma of Business (Operations)
	Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care
	Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care
	Certificate III in Community Services
	Certificate II in Cookery
	Certificate III in Commercial Cookery
	Certificate IV in Kitchen Management
	Certificate III in Horticulture
	Certificate II in Hospitality
	Short Courses
	Provide first aid
	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR)
Uni Hub Spencer Gulf	Bachelor of Health Sciences
Supported courses	Bachelor of Psychological Science
	Bachelor of Nursing
	Graduate Diploma of Nursing
	Bachelor of Social Work
	Bachelor of Rural Allied Health
	Bachelor of Public Health
	Diploma in Disability and Community Practice
	Associate Degree in Disability and Community Practice
	Mental Health First Aid
	Professional Development – From Team Member to Team Leader
	Professional Development – Introduction to Project Management
	Professional Development – Contract Management Fundamentals
	Professional Development – Accidental Counsellor
	Bachelor of Construction Management
	Diploma in Urban and Regional Planning
	Bachelor of Urban and Regional Planning
	Graduate Diploma of Urban and Regional Planning
	Diploma of Project Management
	Bachelor of Spatial Science (Surveying)
	Graduate Diploma in Asset Management and Maintenance





Provider	Services
	Associate Degree of Engineering
	Bachelor of Engineering
	Graduate Diploma in Project Management
	Bachelor of Accounting
	Bachelor of Business
	Master of Business Administration
	Bachelor of Digital Media
	Bachelor of Information Technology
	Bachelor of Law
	Bachelor of Early Childhood
	Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care
	Diploma of Early Childhood
	Bachelor of Education Primary
	Bachelor of Education Secondary
	Master of Education
	Certificate III in School Based Education Support
	Start Uni Now
	Foundation Studies – STEPS
	Flinders Foundation





## Coober Pedy

Provider	Services
TAFESA – Coober Pedy	Certificate III in Community Services
	Provide first aid
SA Boating Licence Course	SA Boat & PWC Licence
Aboriginal Health Council	Administer medications
	Certificate III in Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander Primary
	Health Care (on hold)
	Certificate IV in Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander Primary
	Health Care Practice (on hold)





## Roxby Downs

Provider	Services
Uni Hub Spencer Gulf <i>Supported courses</i>	Bachelor of Health Sciences
	Bachelor of Psychological Science
	Bachelor of Nursing
	Graduate Diploma of Nursing
	Bachelor of Social Work
	Bachelor of Rural Allied Health
	Bachelor of Public Health
	Diploma in Disability and Community Practice
	Associate Degree in Disability and Community Practice
	Mental Health First Aid
	Professional Development – From Team Member to Team Leader
	Professional Development – Introduction to Project Management
	Professional Development – Contract Management
	Fundamentals Professional Development – Accidental Counsellor
	Bachelor of Construction Management
	Diploma in Urban and Regional Planning
	Bachelor of Urban and Regional Planning
	Graduate Diploma of Urban and Regional Planning
	Diploma of Project Management
	Bachelor of Spatial Science (Surveying)
	Graduate Diploma in Asset Management and Maintenance
	Associate Degree of Engineering
	Bachelor of Engineering
	Graduate Diploma in Project Management
	Bachelor of Accounting
	Bachelor of Business
	Master of Business Administration
	Bachelor of Digital Media
	Bachelor of Information Technology





Provider	Services
	Bachelor of Law
	Bachelor of Early Childhood
	Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care
	Diploma of Early Childhood
	Bachelor of Education Primary
	Bachelor of Education Secondary
	Master of Education
	Certificate III in School Based Education Support
	Start Uni Now
	Foundation Studies – STEPS
	Flinders Foundation





## APY Lands

Provider	Services
TAFESA Learning Centres Amata – Ernabella – Fregon – Indulkana – Kalka Pipalyathara – Mimili	Custom programs on request: Hospitality Community Services Conservation and Land Management Short courses: White Card First Aid
Regional Anangu Services Aboriginal Corporation (RASAC)	<ul> <li>Support for custom programs aligned to employment opportunities for example: <ul> <li>Literacy and Numeracy in collaboration with TAFESA</li> <li>On job training – RESAC core business areas</li> <li>Work Health and Safety and Community Patrol – presentations translated to Pitjantjatjara with spoken word narrations</li> <li>WHS risk assessment and forms modified for access and inclusion for low English language literacy workers</li> <li>Learning support for RASAC training interpreter, classroom assistance for students participating in nationally accredited programs</li> </ul> </li> </ul>





## Training and Support Services – by Discipline

Explore this section to find service providers and the scope of services for each region by discipline / field of study. Disciplines identified are:

#### AGRICULTURE – AQUACULTURE - AUTOMOTIVE – BUSINESS SERVICES – COMMUNITY SERVICES AND HEALTH – EDUCATION – ELECTROTECHNOLOGY – ENGINEERING – HIGH RISK WORK / LICENCES – HOSPITALITY – INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY – PERSONAL SERVICES – RETAIL SERVICES – SUPPORT SERVICES (EMPLOYMENT) – TRANSPORT AND LOGISTICS - WORK HEALTH AND SAFETY – WORK READINESS

### Agriculture

Training Product / Service	Access Training Centre	TAFESA	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	APY
Certificate II in Agriculture		х				х			
Certificate II in Rural Operations		х				х			
Certificate III in Agriculture		х				х			
Certificate III in Rural Operations		х				х			
Certificate IV in Agribusiness		х				х			
AHCMOM213 Operate and maintain chainsaws	х			х					





## Aquaculture

Training Product / Service	TAFESA	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	APY
Certificate II in Aquaculture	х				х			
Certificate III in Aquaculture	х				х			





#### Automotive

Training Product / Service	TAFESA	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ
Certificate II in Automotive Services Technology	x	х						
Certificate II in Automotive Servicing Technology	х				х			
Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology	x		х					
Certificate III in Heavy Commercial Vehicle Mechanical Technology	x		х					
Certificate III in Mobile Plant Technology	х		х					





#### **Business Services**

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	APY
Business Administration Skill Set BSBXCM301 Engage in workplace communication BSBWRT311 Write simple documents BSBWHS311 Assist with maintaining workplace safety BSBTEC303 Create electronic presentation BSBTWK301 Use inclusive work practices	x						
Certificate III in Business	х						
Certificate IV in Business	х						
Certificate IV in Leadership and Management	х						
Certificate III in Business			х				
Certificate IV in Leadership and Management			х				
Certificate III in Business			х	х			
Certificate IV in Business				х			
Diploma of Business				х			
Diploma of Business (Operations)				х			
Certificate IV in Legal Services (Aboriginal Law Studies Program)		х					
Bachelor of Law	x	х		х		х	
PD - From Team Member to Team Leader	x	х		х		х	
PD - Introduction to Project Management	x	х		х		х	
PD - Contract Management Fundamentals	х	х		х		х	
Diploma of Project Management	х	х		х		х	
Graduate Diploma in Project Management	х	х		х		х	
Bachelor of Accounting	x	х		х		х	
Bachelor of Business	х	х		х		х	
Master of Business Administration	x	х		х		х	





## Community Services and Health

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ
Care Support Skill Set CHCLEG001 Work legally and ethically CHCDIV001 Work with diverse people CHCCOM005 Communicate and work in health or community services CHCCCS015 Provide individualised support HLTWHS002 Follow safe work practices for direct client care	x						
Certificate III in Individual Support (Aging)	х		х	х			
Certificate III in Individual Support (Disability)	х		х	х			
Certificate III in Individual Support (Aging and Disability)	х			х			
Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care	х		х	х			
Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care	х						
Certificate II in Community Services	х	х					
Certificate III in Community Services	х	х		х			
Diploma of Nursing / Bachelor of Nursing (Pre- registration) – Flinders Uni Pathway	х		x				
Diploma of Nursing / Bachelor of Nursing – University of Adelaide Pathway	х		х				
Diploma of Nursing	х		х				
Manual Tasks Refresher for Support Workers	х						
CHCSS00129 Individual Support – Aging Skill Set	х						
Certificate IV in Health Care	х						
Provide advanced resuscitation and oxygen therapy	х						
Provide pain management	х						
Certificate II in Community Services	х						
Certificate III in Individual Support (Aging or Disability Stream)	х						
Certificate IV in Aging Support	х						
Certificate IV in Disability	х						
Certificate III in Community Services					х		





Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ
Administer medications					х		
Mental health first aid for older persons	х	х	х				
Certificate III in Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander Primary Health Care (on hold) Certificate IV in Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait					x x		
Islander Primary Health Care Practice (on hold)							
Certificate III in Individual Support			х				
Clinical Placement programs Yr 4 – 6 Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery Bachelor of Physiotherapy (Honours)			X				
			X				
Bachelor of Occupational Therapy (Honours) Bachelor of Social Science (Aging and Disability)			X				
Bachelor of Social Work			X				
Bachelor of Midwifery			X				
Bachelor of Nursing			X				
Special needs and disability support			x x				
Certificate I in Pathways to Health and Community			x				
Services Administer and Monitor Medicines and Intravenous Therapy (Gap Training)			x				
Course in complex bowel care				х			
Course in stoma care				х			
Urinary catheters course				х			
External feeding and management				х			
Certificate III in Health Administration				х			
Certificate IV in Business (Records and Information Management)				х			
Certificate IV in Kitchen Management				х			
Rural Clinical School - Year 4-9 Surgical placement program - Year 5 Clinical program - Year 6 - General practice placements		X					
Community Services							х
Bachelor of Health Sciences	х	х		х		х	
Bachelor of Psychological Science	х	х		х		х	





Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ
Bachelor of Nursing	х	х		х		х	
Bachelor of Social Work	х	х		х		х	
Bachelor Rural Allied Health	х	х		х		х	
Bachelor of Public Health	х	х		х		х	
Diploma in Disability and Community Practice	х	х		х		х	
Associate Degree in Disability and Community Practice	х	х		х		х	
Graduate Diploma of Nursing	х	х		х		х	





## Construction

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	APY
Certificate III in Carpentry		х					
CPCWHS100 Prepare to work safely in the construction industry (White Card)	х	х	x				x
Bachelor of Construction Management	х	х		х		х	




## Education

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ
Caring for kids	х	х	х				
Provide first aid in an education and care setting	х	х	х	x			
Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care	х	х		х		х	
Certificate III in School Based Education Support	х	х		х		х	
Diploma of Early Childhood	х	х		х		х	
Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care	х			х			
Aboriginal Pathway Program			х				
Bachelor of Early Childhood Education (Honours)			х				
Bachelor of Primary Education (Honours)			х				
Bachelor of Secondary Education (Honours)			х				
Safe environments for children and young people			х				
Identify and report children and young people at risk				х			
Bachelor of Education - Secondary		х					
Bachelor of Early Childhood							
Bachelor of Education - Primary	х	х		х		х	
Bachelor of Education - Secondary							
Master of Teaching	х	х		х		х	
Master of Education	х	х		х		х	





## Electrotechnology

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	APY
Certificate II in Electrotechnology (Career Start)	х	х					
Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician	х	х	х				
Certificate III in Instrumentation and Control			х				
Certificate IV in Electrical – Instrumentation			х				





## Engineering

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ
Certificate III in Engineering – Fabrication Trade	х	х	х				
Certificate III in Engineering – Mechanical Trade			х				
Certificate II in Engineering Pathways			х				
Associate Degree of Engineering		х					
Graduate Certificate in Project Management							
Graduate Diploma in Asset Management and Maintenance	х	х		х		х	
Associate Degree of Engineering	х	х		х		х	
Bachelor of Engineering	х	х		х		х	





## High Risk Work / Licences

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ
TLILIC0001 Licence to transport dangerous goods by road		х					
TLILIC0003 Licence to operate a forklift truck	х		х				
TLILIC0004 Licence to operate an order picking forklift truck		х					
TLILIC0005 Licence to operate a boom-type elevating work platform (boom length 11 metres or more)		x	x				
TLILIC0011 Licence to operate reach stacker (greater than 3 tonnes capacity)		х					
TLILIC0016 Licence to operate a bridge and gantry crane		х					
TLILIC0020 Licence to operate a slewing mobile crane (over 100 tonnes)		х					
TLILIC0021 Licence to operate a slewing mobile crane (up to 100 tonnes)		х					
TLILIC0022 Licence to operate a slewing mobile crane (up to 20 tonnes)		х					
TLILIC0023 Licence to operate a slewing mobile crane (up to 60 tonnes)		х					
TLILIC0024 Licence to operate a vehicle loading crane (capacity 10 metre tonnes and above)		х					
TLILIC0040 Licence to operate a non-slewing mobile crane (greater than 3 tonnes capacity)	x						
CPCCLDG3001 Licence to perform dogging		х					
CPCCLRF3001 Licence to perform rigging basic level		х					
CPCCLRD3002 Licence to perform rigging intermediate level		х					
CPCCLSF2001 Licence to erect, alter and dismantle scaffolding basic level		х					
CPCWHS100 Prepare to work safely in the construction industry (White Card)		х					





#### Hospitality

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ
Hospitality Essentials SITHFAB025 Prepare and serve expresso coffee SITXFSA005 Use hygienic practices for food safety SITHFAB021 Provide responsible service of alcohol SITXCCS014 Provide service to customers	x						
Housekeeping Skills SITHACS001 Clean premises and equipment SITHACS002 Provide housekeeping services to guests SITHACS003 Prepare rooms for guests SITXWHS001 Participate in safe work practices TLID1001 Shift materials safely using manual handling methods	x						
Barista Essentials	х						
Certificate II in Cookery	х			х			
Certificate III in Commercial Cookery	x			х			
Certificate II in Hospitality	х		х	х			
Certificate III in Hospitality	х		x	х			
Certificate IV in Hospitality			х				
Diploma of Hospitality Management			х				
Hospitality							х





## Information Technology

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ
IT Classes run by Regional Council	х						
Bachelor of Digital Media	х	х		х		х	
Bachelor of Information Technology	х	х		х		х	





#### Licences

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	APY
SA Boat & PWC Licence					х		
'L' Learner Driver Preparation - for students to get L plates		х					
Learner driver lessons – C class		х					
Learner driver lessons – C class		х					
Learner driver lessons – C class		х					
MR and HR Licences		х					





### Maritime Operations

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	APY
Certificate II in Maritime Operations (Coxswain Grade 1 Near Coastal)		х					





#### **Personal Services**

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	APY
Certificate III in Beauty Services	х						
Certificate II in Salon Assistant	х						
Apply eyelash extensions	х						
Certificate II in Salon Assistant			х				





#### Planning and Surveying

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ
Bachelor of Construction Management	х	х		х		х	
Diploma in Urban and Regional Planning	х	х		х		х	
Bachelor of Urban and Regional Planning	х	х		х		х	
Bachelor of Spatial Science (Surveying)	х	х		х		х	
Graduate Diploma of Urban and Regional Planning	х	х		х		х	





## Resources and Civil Infrastructure Operations

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ
Conduct skid steer loader operations using attachments			х				
Conduct civil construction sked steer loader operations			х				
Conduct hydraulic excavator operations			х				
Conduct civil construction excavator operations			х				
Load and unload plant			х				
Conduct wheel loader operations			х				
Conduct roller operations			х				
Conduct civil construction wheeled front end loader operations			х				
Load and unload goods/cargo			х				
Certificate II in Resources and Infrastructure Work Preparation			х				
Certificate II in Civil Construction			х				
RIIHAN301E Operate elevating work platform		х					
RIIHAN305D Operate a gantry or overhead crane		х					
RIIHAN309F Conduct telescopic materials handler operations		х					
RIIWHS205E Control traffic with stop-slow bat		х					
RIIWHS302E Implement traffic management plans		х					
Work Zone Traffic Management (RIIWHS205E & RIIWHS205E)		х					
TLID0012 Operate a vehicle-mounted loading crane		х					
TLID0015 Load and unload goods/cargo		х					
Certificate III in Civil Construction Plant Operations		х					
Grader Operations		х					
Bulldozer Operations		х					
Excavator Operations		х					
Plant operations: connected to AAEC community opportunities at South Australian Aboriginal Building Civil Construction Academy.		x					





Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ
Work Zone Traffic Management		х					
- Control traffic with stop-slow bat							
- Implement traffic management plan							
Conservation and Land management							х





### **Retail Services**

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ
Retail Skill Set	х						
SIRXCEG001 Engage the customer							
SIRXSLS001 Sell to the retail customer							
SIRXCEG002 Assist with customer difficulties							
SIRRINV001 Receive and handle retail stock							
Certificate II in Retail Services	х						
Certificate III in Retail Services	х						
Retail Essentials	х						
Basic Skills in Retail		х					





## Support Services (Employment)

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	APY
Traineeship and Apprenticeship Services only	х						
Traineeship and Apprenticeship Support Services			х				
Centre of excellence and expertise providing quality education for students from Foundation to Year 12 with disabilities and complex learning needs			х				
Traineeship and Apprenticeship services			х				
Employment Assistance: - Disability employment services - Career transition advice		х					
<ul> <li>Support for custom programs aligned to employment opportunities for example:</li> <li>Literacy and Numeracy in collaboration with TAFESA</li> <li>On job training – RESAC core business areas</li> <li>Work Health and Safety and Community Patrol – presentations translated to Pitjantjatjara with spoken word narrations</li> <li>WHS risk assessment and forms modified for access and inclusion for low English language literacy workers</li> <li>Learning support for RASAC training interpreter, classroom assistance for students participating in nationally accredited programs</li> </ul>	*	Y		Y		Y	X
Foundation Studies STEPS	X	X		X		X	
Flinders Foundation	x x	x x		x x		x x	





## Transport and Logistics

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	APY
Warehousing Skill Set	х						
TLID0020 Shift materials safely using manual handling methods							
TLIF3003 Implement & monitor work health & safety procedures							
TLIA0010 Identify goods & store to specifications							
TLIA0004 Complete received & despatch documentation							
BSBTWK301 Use inclusive work practices							
TLID0021 Store and handle dangerous goods and substances		х					





### Work Health and Safety

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ
Apply WHS requirements, policies and procedures in the construction industry				х			
Appropriate workplace behaviour workshop			х				
Conduct manual tasks safely	х						
Confine small emergencies in a facility	х		х				
Confined Space - Combination			х				
Confined Space Skill Set			х				
Confined Space Standby Skill Set - Gas test atmospheres - Work in accordance with an issued work permit - Observe permit work Course in first aid management of anaphylaxis	x		X				
Course in the management of asthma risks and emergencies in the workplace	x	х	х				
Course in the management of asthma risks and emergencies in the workplace	x						
CPR and Live LV Panel Rescue - Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation - Perform rescue from a live low voltage panel				х			
Demonstrate first attack firefighting equipment	х						
Drug and alcohol awareness in the workplace			х				
Enter Confined Space Skill Set			х				
Health and Safety Representative			х				
Health and Safety Representative Level 2			х				
Health and Safety Representative Level 1		х					
Health and Safety Representative Level 2		х					
Health and Safety Representative Level 3		х					
Introduction to fatigue management			х				





Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ
Isolate and access plant			х				
Lead an emergency control organisation	x						
Low voltage rescue and resuscitation		х					
Manage first aid services and resources	х	х	х				
Managing WHS in the workplace			х				
Manual handling			х				
Mental Health First Aid	х	х	х	х		х	
Mental health first aid refresher	х	х	х				
MSMHWS217 Gas text atmospheres		х					
MSMPER200 Work in accordance with an issued work permit		х					
MSMPER202 Observe permit work		х					
MSMPER205 Enter confined space		х					
MSMPER300 Issue work permits		х					
MSMWHS201 Conduct hazard analysis		х					
MSMWHS216 Operate breathing apparatus		х	х				
Occupational First Aid Skill Set	х						
Operate as part of an emergency control organisation	х		х				
Perform rescue from a live LV panel	х	х	х				
Perform rescue from a live LV panel and CPR	х		х				
Professional Development - Accidental Counsellor	х	х		х		х	
Provide advanced first aid	х	х	х	х			
Provide advanced resuscitation and oxygen therapy	х	х	х	х			
Provide basic emergency life support	х	х	х				
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation	x	х	х	х			
Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation (digital)	х						
Provide emergency care for suspected spinal injury	х						
Provide first aid	х	х	х	х	х		х





Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ
Provide first aid (blended delivery)	х	х	х				
Provide first aid (online)	х	х	х				
Provide first aid in remote or isolated site	х	х	х				
Provide first aid refresher	х						
Refresher programs			х				
Resilience in the workplace			х				
Return to work coordinator training			х				
RIIRIS201E Conduct local risk control		х					
RIIWHS202E Enter and work in confined space		х	х				
RIIWHS204E Work safely at heights		х	х				
RIIWHS301E Operate elevating work platform			х				
Support services: Debrief – 1/1 review post training Ongoing support – monthly online support for mangers/staff Review – 6 – 12 m post program evaluation to assess impact			x				
WHS due diligence			х				
Work safely in the vicinity of live electrical apparatus as a non-electrical worker				х			
Working safely at your desk			х				
Youth mental health first aid	х	х	х				





#### Work Readiness

Training Product / Service	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ
Employment Assistance: - Disability Employment Services - Career Transition Advice	х						
<b>Employability Skills</b> BSBTEC201 Use business software applications BSBWRT311 Write simple documents BSBPEF301 Organise personal work priorities	x						
Certificate I in Access to Vocational Pathways	х		х				
Certificate I in Skills for Vocational Pathways	х		х				
Certificate II in Skills and Work for Vocational Pathways	х		х				
l improve Numeracy Level 1	х		х				
I Improve Numeracy Level 2	х		х				
I Improve Reading Level 1	х		х				
I Improve Reading Level 2	х		х				
I Improve Writing Level 1	х		х				
I Improve Writing Level 2	х		х				
Certificate II in Workplace Skills	х						
Use strategies to respond to routine workplace problems	х						
Indigenous Skills and Employment Program (NIAA)			х				
Certificate II in Skills for Work and Vocational Pathways			х				
UniSA Foundation Studies			х				
Fit 4 Work – health and fitness program supporting first nations people			х				
Mentoring			х				





## Work Readiness and Employment Services

Training Product / Services	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ
Work Readiness and Employment Services	х	х					



# Service Provider Matrix

Discipline	Training Product / Service	Aboriginal Health Council	Access Training Centre	Actfasttraining	University of Adelaide - Rural Clinic	TAFESA Learning Centres APY Lands	Augusta Driver Training School	Australian Red Cross Career Co	CEG Training Partnerships	Carlton Driving School	Construction Industry Training Centre	Danny's Ezy Driving School Konekt	MADEC Community College	MAS National	Maxima	MEGT Australia	Novita	Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training	Port Prite Internet Centre Regional Anangu Services Aboriginal	St John Ambulance Training	Statewide Group Training (SA) Inc	StaySafe Training	Sureway Employment and Training	Sureway Skills Training	TAFESA	Uni Hub Spencer Gulf	University of Adelaide	University of South Australia Whyalla Special Education Centre,	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs APY
Agriculture	AHCMOM213 Operate and maintain chainsaws		х																											х			
Agriculture	Certificate II in Agriculture																								x						x	:	
Agriculture	Certificate II in Rural Operations																								х						х	:	
Agriculture	Certificate III in Agriculture																								х						x	(	
Agriculture	Certificate III in Rural Operations																								х						x	:	
Agriculture	Certificate IV in Agribusiness																								х						x	(	
Aquaculture	Certificate II in Aquaculture																								х						х	:	
Aquaculture	Certificate III in Aquaculture																								х						x	(	
Automotive	Certificate II in Automotive Servicing Technology																								х				х		x	:	
Automotive	Certificate III in Heavy Commercial Vehicle Mechanical Technology																								x					x			
Automotive	Certificate III in Light Vehicle Mechanical Technology																								х					х			
Automotive	Certificate III in Mobile Plant Technology																								х					x			
Business Services	Bachelor of Accounting																									х			х	x	x	:	x
Business Services	Bachelor of Business																									х			х	х	x	:	x
Business Services	Bachelor of Law																									х			х	x	х	:	x
Business Services	Business Administration Skill Set BSBXCM301 Engage in workplace communication BSBWRT311 Write simple documents BSBWHS311 Assist with maintaining workplace safety BSBTEC303 Create electronic presentation BSBTWK301 Use inclusive work practices																							х					×				
Business Services	Certificate III in Business												x																х				
Business Services	Certificate III in Business								х																					2	x		





Discipline	Training Product / Service	Aboriginal Health Council	Access Training Centre	Actfasttraining	University of Adelaide - Rural Clinic	TAFESA Learning Centres APY Lands Augusta Driver Training School	Australian Red Cross	Career Co	CEG Training Partnerships	Carlton Driving School	Construction Industry Training Centre	Danny's Ezy Driving School	MADEC Community College	MAS National	Maxima	MEGT Australia	Novita	Port Lincoln Fraining (Allens Fraining Port Pirie Internet Centre	Regional Anangu Services Aboriginal	SA Boating Licence Course	St John Ambulance Training	Statewide Group Training (SA) Inc	StaySafe Training	Steve's Streetwise Driving School Sureway Employment and Training	Sureway Employment and maining	загемау эклиз и аллив ТАFESA	Uni Hub Spencer Gulf	University of Adelaide	University of South Australia Whvalla Special Education Centre.	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs APY
Business Services	Certificate III in Business																									х						x	х		
Business Services	Certificate IV in Business												х																	х					
Business Services	Certificate IV in Business																									х							х		
Business Services	Certificate IV in Leadership and Management												х																	х					
Business Services	Certificate IV in Leadership and Management								x																							х			
Business Services	Certificate IV in Legal Services (Aboriginal Law Studies Program)																									х					x				
Business Services	Diploma of Business																									х							х		
Business Services	Diploma of Business (Operations)																									х				1			х		
Business Services	Diploma of Project Management																										x			x	х		x		x
Business Services	Graduate Diploma in Project Management																										х			х	х		х		x
Business Services	Master of Business Administration																										х			x	х		х		x
Business Services	PD - Contract Management Fundamentals																										х			x	х		х		x
Business Services	PD - From Team Member to Team Leader																										х			x	х		x		x
Business Services	PD - Introduction to Project Management																										х			x	х		х		x
Community Services and Health	Administer and Monitor Medicines and Intravenous Therapy (Gap Training)																									x						x			
Community Services and Health	Administer medications	x																																x	
Community Services and Health	Associate Degree in Disability and Community Practice																										x			x	x		x		x
Community Services and Health	Bachelor of Health Sciences																										x			x	x		x		x
Community Services and Health	Bachelor of Midwifery																												x			x			





Discipline	Training Product / Service	Aboriginal Health Council	Access Training Centre	Actfasttraining	University of Adelaide - Rural Clinic	TAFESA Learning Centres APY Lands	Augusta Driver Training School	Australian Ked Cross	Career Co	Carlton Driving School	Construction Industry Training Centre	Danny's Ezy Driving School	Konekt MADEC Community College	MAS National Maxima	MEGT Australia	Novita	Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training	Port Pirie Internet Centre	Regional Anangu Services Aboriginal	SA Boating Licence Course	St John Ambulance Training	Statewide Group Training (SA) Inc	StaySafe Training	Steve S Streetwise Univing School	Sureway Employment and Training	Jureway Jkins II anning TAFFSA	Uni Hub Spencer Gulf	University of Adelaide	University of South Australia	Wilyalia Special Education Centre, Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs APY
Community Services and Health	Bachelor of Nursing																												x			x			
Community Services and Health	Bachelor of Nursing																										x			x	x		x		x
Community Services and Health	Bachelor of Occupational Therapy (Honours)																												x			x			
Community Services and Health	Bachelor of Physiotherapy (Honours)																												x			х			
Community Services and Health	Bachelor of Psychological Science																										x			x	x		x		x
Community Services and Health	Bachelor of Public Health																										x			x	х		x		x
Community Services and Health	Bachelor of Social Science (Aging and Disability)																												x			x			
Community Services and Health	Bachelor of Social Work																												x			x			
Community Services and Health	Bachelor of Social Work																										x			x	x		x		x
Community Services and Health	Bachelor Rural Allied Health																										x			x	x		х		x
Community Services and Health	Care Support Skill Set CHCLEG001 Work legally and ethically CHCDIV001 Work with diverse people CHCCOM005 Communicate and work in health or community services CHCCCS015 Provide individualised support HLTWHS002 Follow safe work practices for direct client care																								X					x					
Community Services and Health	Certificate I in Pathways to Health and Community Services																									x						x			





Discipline	Training Product / Service	Aboriginal Health Council	Access Training Centre	Actfasttraining	University of Adelaide - Rural Clinic	TAFESA Learning Centres APY Lands	Augusta Driver Training School	Australian Red Cross	Career Co	CEG Training Partnerships	Carlton Driving School	Construction Industry Training Centre	Danny's Ezy Driving School	Konekt MA DEC Community College	MAS National Mavima	Makinia MFGT Anetralia	Novita	Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training	Port Pirie Internet Centre	Regional Anangu Services Aboriginal	SA Boating Licence Course	St John Ambulance Training	Statewide Group Training (SA) Inc	StaySafe Training	Steve's Streetwise Driving School	Sureway Employment and Training	Sureway Skills Training	TAFESA Uni Hub Spencer Gulf	University of Adelaide	University of South Australia	Whyalla Special Education Centre,	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	writyalia Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs APY
Community Services and Health	Certificate II in Community Services																										>	(				x	(			
Community Services and Health	Certificate II in Community Services													x																		x				
Community Services and Health	Certificate III in Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander Primary Health Care (on hold)	x																																	x	
Community Services and Health	Certificate III in Community Services																										>	(				x>	(	x		
Community Services and Health	Certificate III in Community Services																																		x	
Community Services and Health	Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care																										>	(				x	x	х		
Community Services and Health	Certificate III in Health Administration																										>	(						x		
Community Services and Health	Certificate III in Individual Support									x																							x			
Community Services and Health	Certificate III in Individual Support (Aging and Disability)																										>	(				x		x		
Community Services and Health	Certificate III in Individual Support (Aging or Disability Stream)													x																		x				
Community Services and Health	Certificate III in Individual Support (Aging)																										>	(				x	x	x		
Community Services and Health	Certificate III in Individual Support (Disability)																										>	(				x	x	x		
Community Services and Health	Certificate IV in Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander Primary Health Care Practice (on hold)	x																																	x	





Discipline	Training Product / Service	Aboriginal Health Council	Access Training Centre	Actfasttraining		AFESA LEATING CENTES AFT LANUS Augusta Driver Training School	Australian Red Cross	Career Co	CEG Training Partnerships	Carlton Driving School	Construction Industry Training Centre	Danny's Ezy Driving School	Konekt	MADEC Community College	MAS National	Maxima MECT Australia	MEUT AUSUIAIIA Novita	Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training	Port Pirie Internet Centre	Regional Anangu Services Aboriginal	St John Ambulance Training	Statewide Group Training (SA) Inc	StaySafe Training	Steve's Streetwise Driving School	Sureway Employment and Training	Sureway Skills Training	TAFESA	Uni Hub Spencer Guit	University of Adelaide	Whyalla Special Education Centre,	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Loober Peay Roxby Downs	АРҮ
Community Services and Health	Certificate IV in Aging Support													x																	x					
Community Services and Health	Certificate IV in Business (Records and Information Management)																										x						3	<		
Community Services and Health	Certificate IV in Disability													x																	х					
Community Services and Health	Certificate IV in Health Care						x																								х					
Community Services and Health	Certificate IV in Kitchen Management																										x						2	K		
Community Services and Health	CHCSS00129 Individual Support – Aging Skill Set																										x				x					
Community Services and Health	Clinical Placement programs Yr 4 – 6 Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery			x																													x			
Community Services and Health	Community Services				x																					>	<b>(</b>									x
Community Services and Health	Course in complex bowel care																	x															3	ĸ		
Community Services and Health	Course in stoma care																	x															3	K		
Community Services and Health	Diploma in Disability and Community Practice																										x				x	x	3	K	x	
Community Services and Health	Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care																									2	x				x					
Community Services and Health	Diploma of Nursing																										x				x		x			





Discipline	Training Product / Service	Aboriginal Health Council	Access Training Centre	Actfasttraining	University of Agelaide - Kural Clinic	TAFESA Learning Centres APY Lands Augusta Driver Training School	Australian Red Cross	Career Co	CEG Training Partnerships	Carlton Driving School	Construction Industry Training Centre	Danny's Ezy Driving School	Konekt MADEC Community College	Maxima	MEGT Australia	Novita	Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training	Port Pirie Internet Centre	Regional Anangu Services Aboriginal	SA Boating Licence Course	St John Ambulance Training	Statewide Group Training (SA) Inc	staysare Fraining Steve's Streetwise Driving School	Sureway Employment and Training	Sureway Skills Training	TAFESA	Uni Hub Spencer Gulf	University of Adelaide	University of South Australia	Whyalla Special Education Centre, Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy Roxby Downs	APY
Community Services and Health	Diploma of Nursing / Bachelor of Nursing (Pre-registration) – Flinders Uni Pathway																									x				x		x			
Community Services and Health	Diplomsa of Nursing / Bachelor of Nursing – University of Adelaide Pathway																									x				x		x			
Community Services and Health	External feeding and management																x																x		
Community Services and Health	Graduate Diploma of Nursing																										х			x	х		x	x	
Community Services and Health	Manual Tasks Refresher for Support Workers																									x				x					
Community Services and Health	Mental health first aid for older persons																				x									x	x	x			
Community Services and Health	Provide advanced resuscitation and oxygen therapy		:	x																										x					
Community Services and Health	Provide pain management		:	x																										x					
Community Services and Health	Rural Clinical School - Year 4-9 Surgical placement program - Year 5 Clinical program - Yar 6 - General practice placements																											x			x				
Community Services and Health	Special needs and disability support															х																x			
Community Services and Health	Urinary catheters course																x																x		
Construction	Certificate III in Carpentry																									x					x				
Construction	CPCWHS1001 Prepare to work safely in the construction industry (White Card)												x																	x					
Construction	CPCWHS1001 Prepare to work safely in the construction industry (White Card)										x																			x					





Discipline	Training Product / Service	Aboriginal Health Council	Access Training Centre	Actfasttraining	TAFESA Learning Centres APY Lands	Augusta Driver Training School	Australian Red Cross	Career Co	CEG Training Partnerships	Carlton Driving School	construction Industry Training centre Dannv's Ezv Driving School	Konekt	MADEC Community College	MAS National	Maxima MEET Auctrolia	MEGI Australia Novita	Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training	Port Pirie Internet Centre	Regional Anangu Services Aboriginal	SA Boating Licence Course	St John Ambulance Training	Statewide Group Training (SA) Inc	staysate Haltillig Steve's Streetwise Driving School	Sureway Skills Training	TAFESA	Uni Hub Spencer Gulf	University of Adelaide University of South Australia	Whyalla Special Education Centre,	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs APY
Construction	CPCWHS1001 Prepare to work safely in the construction industry (White Card)																					х									x		
Construction	CPCWHS1001 Prepare to work safely in the construction industry (White Card)								x																						x		
Construction	CPCWHS1001 Prepare to work safely in the construction industry (White Card)																								x					x			
Construction	CPCWHS1001 Prepare to work safely in the construction industry (White Card)				x																				x								х
Education	Aboriginal Pathway Program																										х				x		
Education	Bachelor of Early Childhood																																
Education	Bachelor of Early Childhood Education (Honours)																										x				x	$\square$	
Education	Bachelor of Education - Primary																									x			х	x	x		x
Education	Bachelor of Education - Secondary																													х			
Education	Bachelor of Education - Secondary																									x							
Education	Bachelor of Primary Education (Honours)																										х				x		
Education	Bachelor of Secondary Education (Honours)																										x				x		
Education	Caring for kids																				х								х	х	x		
Education	Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care												x																х				
Education	Certificate III in Early Childhood Education and Care																									x			х	х	x		x
Education	Certificate III in School Based Education Support												x																х				
Education	Certificate III in School Based Education Support																									x			х	х	×		x
Education	Diploma of Early Childhood																									х			х	х	x		x
Education	Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care												x																х				
Education	Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care																								x						х		
Education	Identify and report children and young people at risk																x														x		
Education	Master of Education																									x			х	x	x		x
Education	Master of Teaching																									x			х	х	x		x





Discipline	Training Product / Service	Aboriginal Health Council	Access Training Centre	Actiasticianing University of Adelaide - Rural Clinic	TAFESA Learning Centres APY Lands	Augusta Driver Training School	Australian Red Cross	Career Co	CEG Training Partnerships	Construction Industry Training Centre	Danny's Ezy Driving School	Konekt	MADEC Community College	MAS National	Maxima MEGT Australia	Novita	Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training	Port Pirie Internet Centre	Regional Anangu Services Aboriginal	sa boaung circence course St John Ambulance Training	Statewide Group Training (SA) Inc	StaySafe Training	Steve's Streetwise Driving School	Sureway Employment and Training		Uni Hub Spencer Gulf	University of Adelaide	University of south Australia Whyalla Special Education Centre,	Port Pirie	Port Augusta Whvalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy Roxby Downs APY
Education	Provide first aid in an education and care setting																			х									x	x x		
Education	Provide first aid in an education and care setting												x																х			
Education	Provide first aid in an education and care setting																х														x	
Education	Provide first aid in an education and care setting						х																						х			
Education	Provide first aid in an education and care setting (digital)		х																										х			
Education	Safe environments for children and young people																								х					x		
Electrotechnology	Certificate II in Electrotechnology (Career Start)																								х				х	x		
Electrotechnology	Certificate III in Electrotechnology Electrician																								х				х	x x		
Electrotechnology	Certificate III in Instrumentation and Control																								х					x		
Electrotechnology	Certificate IV in Electrical – Instrumentation																								х					x		
Engineering	Associate Degree of Engineering																													x		
Engineering	Associate Degree of Engineering																									х			х	x	x	x
Engineering	Bachelor of Engineering																									х			x	x	x	x
Engineering	Certificate II in Engineering Pathways																								х					x		
Engineering	Certificate III in Engineering – Fabrication Trade																								х				х	x x		
Engineering	Certificate III in Engineering – Mechanical Trade																								x					x		
Engineering	Graduate Certificate in Project Management																															
Engineering	Graduate Diploma in Asset Management and Maintenance																									х			x	x	x	x
HRW Licence	CPCCLDG3001 Licence to perform dogging		x																											x		
HRW Licence	CPCCLRD3002 Licence to perform rigging intermediate level		x																									-		x		
HRW Licence	CPCCLRF3001 Licence to perform rigging basic level		x																											x		
HRW Licence	CPCCLSF2001 LIcence to erect, alter and dismantle scaffolding basic level		x																											x		
HRW Licence	CPCWHS100 Prepare to work safely in the construction industry (White Card)		x																											x		
HRW Licence	TLILIC0001 Licence to transport dangerous goods by road		х																											х		





Discipline	Training Product / Service	Aboriginal Health Council	Access Training Centre	Actfasttraining University of Adelaide - Rural Clinic	TAFESA Learning Centres APY Lands	Augusta Driver Training School	Australian Red Cross	Career Co	CEG Training Partnerships	Carlton Driving School Construction Industry Training Centre	Konekt	MADEC Community College	MAS National	Maxima	MEGT Australia	Novita	Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training	Port Pirie Internet Centre Borional Anama, Corvices Aboriainal	Regional Analigu services Aboriginal SA Boating Licence Course	St John Ambulance Training	Statewide Group Training (SA) Inc	StaySafe Training	Steve's Streetwise Driving School	Sureway Employment and Training	Sureway Skills Training	TAFESA Uni Hub Spencer Gulf	University of Adelaide	University of South Australia	wnyalia special Education Centre, Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy Roxby Downs	APY
HRW Licence	TLILIC0003 Licence to operate a forklift truck									x																			х					
HRW Licence	TLILIC0003 Licence to operate a forklift truck								x																						x			
HRW Licence	TLILIC0003 Licence to operate a forklift truck																								х	:					х			
HRW Licence	TLILIC0003 Licence to operate a forklift truck	)	x																											х				
HRW Licence	TLILIC0004 LIcence to operate an order picking forklift truck	)	x																											х				
HRW Licence	TLILIC0005 Licence to operate a boom-type elevating work platform (boom length 1 1 metres or more)								x																						x			
HRW Licence	TLILIC0005 Licence to operate a boom-type elevating work platform (boom length 11 metres or more)	2	x																											x				
HRW Licence	TLILIC0011 Licence to operate reach stacker (gerater than 3 tonnes capacity)	)	x																											x				
HRW Licence	TLILIC0016 Licnece to operate a bridge and gantry crane	)	x																											х				
HRW Licence	TLILIC0020 Licence to operate a slewing mobile crane (over 100 tonnes)	2	x																											х				
HRW Licence	TLILIC0021 Licence to operate a slewing mobile crane (up to 100 tonnes)	)	x																											x				
HRW Licence	TLILIC0022 Licence to operate a slewing mobile crane (up to 20 tonnes)	)	x																											x				
HRW Licence	TLILIC0023 Licence to operate a slewing mobile crane (up to 60 tonnes)	2	x																											x				
HRW Licence	TLILIC0024 Licence to operate a vehicle loading crange (capacity 10 metre tonnes and above)	2	x																											x				
HRW Licence	TLILIC0040 Licence to operate a non-slewing mobile crane (greater than 3 tonnes capacity)	2	x																											x				
Hospitality	Barista Essentials											х																	х					
Hospitality	Certificate II in Cookery																								×	:			х		)	x		
Hospitality	Certificate II in Hospitality											x																	х					
Hospitality	Certificate II in Hospitality																								Х						x x	x		
Hospitality	Certificate III in Commercial Cookery																								Х				х		3	x		
Hospitality	Certificate III in Hospitality											x																	x					
Hospitality	Certificate III in Hospitality																								Х	:					x x	×		





Discipline	Training Product / Service	Aboriginal Health Council	Access Training Centre	Actfasttraining University of Adelaide - Bural Clinic	TAFESA Learning Centres APY Lands	Augusta Driver Training School	Australian Red Cross	Career Co	CEG Training Partnerships Carlton Driving School	Construction Industry Training Centre	Danny's Ezy Driving School	Konekt	MADEC Community College	MAS National	Maxima MEGT Auctralia	Novita	Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training	Port Pirie Internet Centre	Regional Anangu Services Aboriginal	SA Boating Licence Course	Statewide Group Training (SA) Inc	StaySafe Training	Steve's Streetwise Driving School	Sureway Employment and Training	Sureway Skills Training	TAFESA	Uni Hub spencer Guit University of Adelaide	University of South Australia	Whyalla Special Education Centre,		Port Augusta Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	koxby Downs APY
Hospitality	Certificate IV in Hospitality																								)	(					х			
Hospitality	Diploma of Hospitality Management																								)	¢					х			
Hospitality	Hospitality				х																				х	:								x
Hospitality	Hospitality Essentials SITHFAB025 Prepare and serve expresso coffee SITXFSA005 Use hygienic practices for food safety SITHFAB021 Provide responsible service of alcohol SITXCCS014 Provide service to customers																								x				x					
Hospitality	Housekeeping Skills SITHACS001 Clean premises and equipment SITHACS002 Provide housekeeping services to guests SITHACS003 Prepare rooms for guests SITXWHS001 Participate in safe work practices TLID1001 Shift materials safely using manual handling methods																								x				x					
Information Technology	Bachelor of Digital Media																									x			x	х		x	х	
Information Technology	Bachelor of Information Technology																									x			x	х		x	х	
Information Technology	IT Classes run by Regional Council																	x											х					
Licence	'L' Learner Driver Preparation - for students to get L plates																								)	(				х				
Licence	Learner driver lessons – C class					x																								х				
Licence	Learner driver lessons – C class								x																					х				
Licence	Learner driver lessons – C class																						х							x				
Licence	MR and HR Licences										х																			x				
Licence	SA Boat & PWC Licence																		)	(													x	
Maritime Operations	Certificate II in Maritime Operations (Coxswain Grade 1 Near Coastal)																								)	(						x		
Personal Services	Apply eyelash extensions																								)	(			х					
Personal Services	Certificate II in Salon Assistant																								)	(			х					
Personal Services	Certificate II in Salon Assistant																								)	(					х			





Discipline	Training Product / Service	Aboriginal Health Council	Access Training Centre	Actfasttraining	University of Adelaide - Rural Clinic	TAFESA Learning Centres APY Lands Augusta Driver Training School	Australian Red Cross	Career Co	CEG Training Partnerships	Cariton Uriving School Construction Industry Training Centre	construction maustry mammig cenure Danny's Ezy Driving School	Konekt	MADEC Community College	MAS National	Maxima	MEGT Australia	Novita	Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training	Port Pirie Internet Centre	Regional Anangu Services Aboriginal	SA Boaung Licence Course Տէ Iohn Amhiulanca Training	Statewide Group Training (SA) Inc	StaySafe Training	Steve's Streetwise Driving School	Sureway Employment and Training	Sureway Skills Training	IAFESA	Uni Hub Spencer Gult University of Adelaide	University of South Australia	Whyalla Special Education Centre,	Port Pirie	Port Augusta Whvalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs APY
Personal Services	Certificate III in Beauty Services																									Х	(			х	t –				
Planning and Surveying	Bachelor of Construction Management																										х			x	K X	(	x		х
Planning and Surveying	Bachelor of Spatial Science (Surveying)																										x			x	x x	(	x		x
Planning and Surveying	Bachelor of Urban and Regional Planning																										x			x	K X	<	x		x
Planning and Surveying	Diploma in Urban and Regional Planning																										х			x	< X	(	x		x
Planning and Surveying	Graduate Diploma of Urban and Regional Planning																										x			x	x x	(	x		x
RII Operations	Bulldozer Operations																									Х	(				×	٢			
RII Operations	Certificate II in Civil Construction								x																			$\top$			T	х			
RII Operations	Certificate II in Resources and Infrastructure Work Preparation								x																							х			
RII Operations	Certificate III in Civil Construction Plant Operations																									Х	(				×	<			
RII Operations	Conduct civil construction excavator operations																						x									х			
RII Operations	Conduct civil construction sked steer loader operations																						x									х			
RII Operations	Conduct civil construction wheeled front end loader operations																						x									х			
RII Operations	Conduct hydraulic excavator operations																						x									х			
RII Operations	Conduct roller operations																						x									х			
RII Operations	Conduct skid steer loader operations using attachments																						x									х			
RII Operations	Conduct wheel loader operations																						x									х			
RII Operations	Conservation and Land management				х																					х									х
RII Operations	Excavator Operations																									×	(				×	(			
RII Operations	Grader Operations																									×	(				>	x			
RII Operations	Load and unload goods/cargo																						x									х			
RII Operations	Load and unload plant																						x									х			





Discipline	Training Product / Service	Aboriginal Health Council Access Training Centre	Actfasttraining	University of Adelaide - Rural Clinic	TAFESA Learning Centres APY Lands	Augusta Driver Training School	Australian Neu Cross Career Co	CEG Training Partnerships	Carlton Driving School	Construction Industry Training Centre	Danny's Ezy Driving School	Konekt MADEC Community College	MADEC COMMUNY COMEGE MAS National	Maxima	MEGT Australia	Novita	Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training	Port Pirle Internet Centre Degional Anangu, Services Aboriginal	SA Boating Licence Course	St John Ambulance Training	Statewide Group Training (SA) Inc	StaySafe Training	Steve's Streetwise Driving School	Sureway Employment and manual	TAFESA	Uni Hub Spencer Gulf	University of Adelaide	University of South Australia Whyalla Special Education Centre,	Port Pirie	Port Augusta Whvalla	wuyana Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs APY
RII Operations	Plant operations: connected to AAEC community opportunities at South Australian Aboriginal Building Civil Construction Academy.																								x					x			
RII Operations	RIIHAN301E Operate elevating work platform	х																												х			
RII Operations	RIIHAN305D Operate a gantry or overhead crane	х																												x			
RII Operations	RIIHAN309F Conduct telescopic materials handler operations	x																												x			
RII Operations	RIIWHS205E Control traffic with stop-slow bat	х																												x			
RII Operations	RIIWHS302E Implement traffic management plans	x																												x			
RII Operations	TLID0012 Operate a vehicle-mounted loading crane	x																												x			
RII Operations	TLID0015 Load and unload goods/cargo	x																												x			
RII Operations	Work Zone Traffic Management (RIIWHS205E & RIIWHS205E)	х																												x			
RII Operations	Work Zone Traffic Management- Control traffic with stop- slow bat- Implement traffic management plan																								х					х			
RII Operations	Yellow Card – Boom lift (up to 11m)	х																												x			
RII Operations	Yellow Card – Boom lift (up to 11m) + Scissor lift	x																												x			
RII Operations	Yellow Card – Scissor lift only	х																												x			
RII Operations	Yellow Card – Trailer mount lift only	x																												x			
RII Operations	Yellow Card – Truck mounted boom lift	х																												x			
RII Operations	Yellow Card – Vertical lift only	x																												x			
Retail Services	Basic Skills in Retail																								x					x			
Retail Services	Certificate II in Retail Services											х																	х				
Retail Services	Certificate III in Retail Services											х																	х				
Retail Services	Retail Essentials											х																	х				
Retail Services	Retail Skill Set SIRXCEG001 Engage the customer SIRXSLS001 Sell to the retail customer SIRXCEG002 Assist with customer difficulties SIRRINV001 Receive and handle retail stock																							x					x				





Discipline	Training Product / Service	Aboriginal Health Council	Access Training Centre	Actfasttraining Hniversity of Adelaide - Rural Clinic	TAFESA Learning Centres APY Lands	Augusta Driver Training School	Australian Red Cross	Career Co	CEG Training Partnerships	Carlton Driving School Construction Industry Training Centre	Danny's Ezy Driving School	Konekt	MADEC Community College	MAS National	Maxima	MEGT Australia Novita	Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training	Port Pirie Internet Centre	Regional Anangu Services Aboriginal	SA Boating Licence Course	St John Ambulance Training	Statewide Group Training (SA) Inc StavSafe Training	Steve's Streetwise Driving School	Sureway Employment and Training	Sureway Skills Training	TAFESA Thei Huth Snancer Gulf	University of South Australia	Whyalla Special Education Centre,	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs APY
Support Services	Centre of excellence and expertise providing quality education for students from Foundation to Year 12 with disabilities and complex learning needs.																											x			x		
Support Services	Employment Assistance: - Disability employment services - Career transition advice																							x						x			
Support Services	Flinders Foundation																									х			х	х	х		x
Support Services	Foundation Studies STEPS																									х			х	х	х		x
Support Services	Learning support for RASAC training interpreter, classroom assistance for students participating in nationally accredited programs																		x														x
Support Services	Literacy and Numeracy in collaboration with TAFESA																		х														x
Support Services	On job training – RESAC core business areas																		x														x
Support Services	Start Uni Now																									х			х	x	х		x
Support Services	Support for custom programs aligned to employment opportunities for example:																		x														x
Support Services	Traineeship and Apprenticeship services													x																	х		
Support Services	Traineeship and Apprenticeship services only																					x							х				
Support Services	Traineeship and Apprenticeship Support Services														3	x															х		
Support Services	WHS risk assessment and forms modified for access and inclusion for low English language literacy workers																		x														x
Support Services	Work Health and Safety and Community Patrol – presentations translated to Pitjantjatjara with spoken word narrations																		x														x
Transport and Logistics	TLID0021 Store and handle dangerous goods and hazardous substances		x																											х			
Transport and Logistics	Warehousing Skill Set TLID0020 Shift materials safely using manual handling methods TLIF3003 Implement & monitor work health & safety procedures TLIA0010 Identify goods & store to specifications TLIA0004 Complete received & despatch documentation BSBTWK301 Use inclusive work practices																								x				x				





Discipline	Training Product / Service	Aboriginal Health Council	Access Training Centre	Actfasttraining Hniversity of Adelaide - Rural Clinic	TAFESA Learning Centres APY Lands	Augusta Driver Training School	Australian Red Cross	Career Co	CEG Training Partnerships Carlton Driving School	Cariton Driving School Construction Industry Training Centre	Danny's Ezy Driving School	Konekt	MADEC Community College	MAS National	Maxima	MEGT Australia Novita	Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training	Port Pirie Internet Centre	Regional Anangu Services Aboriginal	SA Boating Licence Course	St John Ambulance Training	statewide Group Training (SA) inc StavSafe Training	Steve's Streetwise Driving School	Sureway Employment and Training	Sureway Skills Training	TAFESA	uni hub spencer Guit University of Adelaide	University of South Australia	Whyalla Special Education Centre,	Port Pirie	Port Augusta Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy Roxby Downs	APY
WHS	Apply WHS requirements, policies and procedures in the construction industry																x															x		
WHS	Appropriate workplace behaviour workshop											х																			х			
WHS	Conduct manual tasks safely		)	(						T																			,	x				
WHS	Confine small emergencies in a facility		)	(																									3	x				
WHS	Confine small emergencies in a facility																					х									x			
WHS	Confined space combination							x	(																						x			
WHS	Confined Space Skill Set							x	(																						x			
WHS	Confined Space Standby Skill Set - Gas test atmospheres - Work in accordance with an issued work permit - Observe permit work																					Х									X			
WHS	Course in first aid management of anaphylaxis		)	(																									)	x				
WHS	Course in the management of asthma risks and emergencies in the workplace																			>	<								)	x	x x			
WHS	Course in the management of asthma risks and emergencies in the workplace						х																						)	x				
WHS	CPR and Live LV Panel Rescue - Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation - Perform rescue from a live low voltage panel																x															x		
WHS	Demonstrate first attack firefighting equipment		)	(																									)	x				
WHS	Drug and alcohol awareness in the workplace											х																			x			
WHS	Enter confined space skill set																					x									x			
WHS	Health and Safety Representative											х																			x			
WHS	Health and Safety Representative Level 2																									x					x			
WHS	Health and Safety Representative Level 1		x																												x			
WHS	Health and Safety Representative Level 2		x																											1	x			
WHS	Health and Safety Representative Level 3		x																												x			
WHS	Introduction to fatigue management											х																			x			





Discipline	Training Product / Service	Aboriginal Health Council	Access Training Centre	University of Adelaide - Rural Clinic	TAFESA Learning Centres APY Lands	Augusta Driver Training School	Australian Red Cross	Career Co	CEG Training Partnerships	cariton Uriving School Construction Industry Training Centre	Danny's Ezy Driving School	Konekt	MADEC Community College MAS National	Maxima	MEGT Australia	Novita	Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training Port Piria Internat Centra	Regional Anangu Services Aboriginal	SA Boating Licence Course	St John Ambulance Training		staysale Italiiiig Stave's Streetwise Driving School	Sureway Employment and Training	Sureway Skills Training	TAFESA	Uni Hub Spencer Gulf University of Adalaida	University of South Australia	Whyalla Special Education Centre,	Port Pirie	Port Augusta Whvalla		Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs APY
WHS	Isolate and access plant																				X									х			
WHS	Lead an emergency control organisation		x																										x				
WHS	Low voltage rescue and resuscitation																								x					х			
WHS	Manage first aid services and resources		х																										х				
WHS	Manage first aid services and resources				х																												x
WHS	Manage first aid services and resources																			x									x	x x			
WHS	Managing WHS in the workplace											x																		х			
WHS	Manual handling											x																		x			
WHS	Mental health first aid																			x									x	x x			
WHS	Mental Health First Aid																									x			x	x	x	х	ζ
WHS	Mental health first aid refresher																			x									х	x x			
WHS	MSMHWS217 Gas text atmospheres	)	(																											x			
WHS	MSMPER200 Work in accordance with an issued work permit	>	(																											x			
WHS	MSMPER202 Observe permit work	>	¢																											х			
WHS	MSMPER205 Enter confined space	>	(																											x			
WHS	MSMPER300 Issue work permits	)	(																											x			
WHS	MSMWHS201 Conduct hazard analysis	)	(																											x			
WHS	MSMWHS216 Operate breathing apparatus	)	(																											x			
WHS	MSMWHS216 Operate breathing apparatus																				x									x			
WHS	Occupational first aid skill set		x																										x				
WHS	Operate as part of an emergency control organisation		х																										х				
WHS	Operate as part of an emergency control organisation																				x									x			
WHS	Perform rescue from a live LV panel																			x									х	x x			
WHS	Perform rescue from a live LV panel		х																										х				





Discipline	Training Product / Service	Aboriginal Health Council	Access Training Centre Actfasttraining	University of Adelaide - Rural Clinic	TAFESA Learning Centres APY Lands	Augusta Driver Training School	Career Co	CEG Training Partnerships	Carlton Driving School	Construction Industry Training Centre	Danny's Ezy Driving School Konekt	MADEC Community College	MAS National	Maxima	Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training	Port Pirie Internet Centre Degional Anangu Services Aboriginal	SA Boating Licence Course	St John Ambulance Training	Statewide Group Training (SA) Inc	StaySafe Training Stava's Streetwise Driving School	Sureway Employment and Training	Sureway Skills Training	TAFESA	Uni Hub Spencer Gulf University of Adelaide	University of South Australia	Whyalia special Education Centre, Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln Coober Pedv	Roxby Downs APY
WHS	Perform rescue from a live LV panel and CPR		x																							х				
WHS	Perform rescue from a live LV panel and CPR							x																				x		
WHS	Professional Development - Accidental Counsellor																						2	x		х	x	;	x	x
WHS	Provide advanced first aid																	x								х	x	x		
WHS	Provide advanced first aid		x																							x				
WHS	Provide advanced first aid														x													:	x	
WHS	Provide advanced resuscitation & oxygen therapy														x														x	
WHS	Provide advanced resuscitation and oxygen therapy																	х								x	x	x		
WHS	Provide basic emergency life support		х																							х				
WHS	Provide basic emergency life support											х														х				
WHS	Provide basic emergency life support					x																				х				
WHS	Provide basic emergency life support																		)	<				-				x		
WHS	Provide basic emergency life support)																	x								х	х	x		
WHS	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation																	х								х	х	x		
WHS	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation											х														х				
WHS	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation					x																				x				
WHS	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation																		)	<								x		
WHS	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation							х																-				х		
WHS	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation														x														x	
WHS	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR)																						x	-		_			x	
WHS	Provide cardiopulmonary resuscitation (digital)		x																							x				
WHS	Provide emergency care for suspected spinal injury		x																							x				
WHS	Provide first aid																	x								х	x	x		
WHS	Provide first aid											x														x				





Discipline	Training Product / Service	Aboriginal Health Council	Access Training Centre	Actfasttraining	University of Adelaide - Rural Clinic	TAFESA Learning Centres APY Lands	Augusta Uriver Training School Australian Rad Cross	Career Co	CEG Training Partnerships	Carlton Driving School	Construction Industry Training Centre	Danny's Ezy Driving School	Konekt	MAS National	Maxima	MEGT Australia	Novita	Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training	Port Pirie Internet Centre	Regional Anangu Services Aboriginal	SA Boating Licence Course	St John Ambulance Training	statewide Group Training (SA) Inc StavSafe Training	Steve's Streetwise Driving School	Sureway Employment and Training	Sureway Skills Training	TAFESA	Uni Hub Spencer Gulf University of Adelaide	University of South Australia	1	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln Coober Pedv	Roxby Downs APY
WHS	Provide first aid						x																							х				
WHS	Provide first aid																																x	
WHS	Provide first aid																						х									x		
WHS	Provide first aid								х																							x		
WHS	Provide first aid																	х														)	٢	
WHS	Provide first aid																										x				x	>	K	
WHS	Provide first aid				3	ĸ																					x							х
WHS	Provide first aid (blended delivery)																				)	ĸ								x	x	x		
WHS	Provide first aid (online)																				)	ĸ								x	x	x		
WHS	Provide first aid (online)			x																										x				
WHS	Provide first aid in a remote or isolated site																				)	ĸ								х	x	x		
WHS	Provide first aid in remote or isolated site			x																										x				
WHS	Provide first aid refresher						x																							x				
WHS	Refresher programs											)	ĸ																			x		
WHS	Resilience in the workplace											)	ĸ																			x		
WHS	Return to work coordinator training											)	ĸ															+				x	-	
WHS	RIIRIS201E Conduct local risk control		x																												x			
WHS	RIIWHS202E Enter and work in confined space																						х					-		-	x	x		
WHS	RIIWHS202E Enter and work in confined space								x																							x		
WHS	RIIWHS202E Enter and work in confined space		x																									+		+	х	-	-	
WHS	RIIWHS204E Work safely at heights																						x									x		
WHS	RIIWHS204E Work safely at heights								х																			-		+		x		
WHS	RIIWHS204E Work safely at heights		x																												x			
WHS	RIIWHS301E Operate elevating work platform								х																			-		+		x		





Discipline	Training Product / Service Support services:	Aboriginal Health Council	Access Training Centre	Actionation of Adelaide - Rural Clinic	TAFESA Learning Centres APY Lands	Augusta Driver Training School	Australian Red Cross	CEG Training Partnerships	Carlton Driving School	Construction Industry Training Centre		MADEC Community College	MAS National	Maxima MFGT Australia	Novita	Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training	Port Pirte Internet Centre Regional Anangu Services Aboriginal	 St John Ambulance Training	Statewide Group Training (SA) Inc	Steve's Streetwise Driving School	Sureway Employment and Training	Sureway Skills Training	TAFESA	Uni Hub Spencer Gulf University of Adelaide	University of South Australia	Whyalla Special Education Centre,	Port Augusta	× Whyalla	Port Lincoln Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs APY
WIIS	Debrief $- 1/1$ review post training Ongoing support $-$ monthly online support for mangers/staff Review $- 6 - 12$ m post program evaluation to assess impact										^																	^		
WHS	WHS due diligence										x																	x		
WHS	Work safely in the vicinity of live electrical apparatus as a non-electrical worker															x												×	x	
WHS	Working safely at your desk										x																	x		
WHS	Youth mental health first aid																	x								x	x	x		
Work Readiness	Certificate I in Access to Vocational Pathways																						x			х		x		
Work Readiness	Certificate I in Skills for Vocational Pathways																						x			x		x		
Work Readiness	Certificate II in Skills and Work for Vocational Pathways																						x			х		x		
Work Readiness	Certificate II in Skills for Work and Vocational Pathways							х																				x		
Work Readiness	Certificate II in Workplace Skills											х														х				
Work Readiness	Employability Skills BSBTEC201 Use business software applications BSBWRT311 Write simple documents BSBPEF301 Organise personal work priorities																					x				x				
Work Readiness	Employment Assistance: - Disability Employment Services - Career Transition Advice																				x					x				
Work Readiness	Fit 4 Work – health and fitness program supporting first nations people												x															x		
Work Readiness	l improve Numeracy Level 1																						x			х				
Work Readiness	I improve Numeracy Level 1																						x					x		
Work Readiness	I Improve Numeracy Level 2																						x			х				
Work Readiness	l improve Numeracy Level 2																						x					x		
Work Readiness	I Improve Reading Level 1																						x			х				
Work Readiness	I Improve Reading Level 2																						x			x				
Work Readiness	l improve Reading Level 2																						x					x		





Discipline	Training Product / Service	Aboriginal Health Council	Access Training Centre	Actfasttraining	University of Adelaide - Rural Clinic	TAFESA Learning Centres APY Lands	Augusta Driver Training School	Australian Red Cross	Career Co	CEG Training Partnerships	Carlton Driving School	Construction Industry Training Centre	uanny s ezy unving scrioor Konekt	MADEC Community College	MAS National	Maxima	MEGT Australia	Novita Dort Lincola Training (Allone Training	Port Lincom Iraning (Allens Iraning Port Pirie Internet Centre	Regional Anangu Services Aboriginal	SA Boating Licence Course	St John Ambulance Training	Statewide Group Training (SA) Inc	StaySate Iraining Stava's Streetwise Driving School	Sureway Employment and Training	Sureway Skills Training	TAFESA	Uni Hub Spencer Gulf University of Adelaide	University of South Australia	Whyalla Special Education Centre,	Port Pirie	Port Augusta Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy Roxby Downs	APY
Work Readiness	I improve Reading Level 2																										х					х			
Work Readiness	I Improve Writing Level 1																										х			;	x				
Work Readiness	I improve Writing Level 1																										х					х			
Work Readiness	I Improve Writing Level 2																										x			3	x				
Work Readiness	I improve Writing Level 2																																		
Work Readiness	Indigenous Skills and Employment Program (NIAA)																x															x			
Work Readiness	Mentoring														x																	x			
Work Readiness	UniSA Foundation Studies																												х			x			
Work Readiness	Use strategies to respond to routine workplace problems															x														;	x				
Work Readiness & Employment Services	Work Readiness and Employment Services								x																						)	x			





# Provider Summary - Contact Details

Service Provider	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ	Address
Aboriginal Health Council					x			22 Franklin Street Adelaide SA 5000 T: (08) 82737200 W: www.ahcsa.org.au
Access Training Centre – Regional Office		X						20257 Augusta Hwy Port Augusta, SA 5700 T: (08) 8642 6146 W: www.accesstrainingcentre.com.au
Actfasttraining	x							7 George St Port Pirie SA 5540 T: 1300 228 327 W: www.actfastraining.com.au
Adelaide Rural Clinical School, Whyalla			X					Level 8, 115 Grenfell Street THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE Adelaide SA 5000 E: ruralhealth@adelaide.edu.au W: www.health.adelaide.edu.au/adelaide-rural-clinical-school
APY Lands TAFESA Learning Centres Amata – Ernabella – Fregon – Indulkana – Kalka Pipalyathara – Mimili							x	T: 1800 882 661 W: www.tafesa.edu.au/locations/apy-lands
Augusta Driver Training School		X						4 Spencer St Port Augusta SA 5700 T: 0416 088 641
Australian Red Cross	x							135 Ellen St Port Pirie SA 5540 T: (08) 6557 1234 W: www.redcross.org.au
Career Co		x						93 Commercial Road Port Augusta SA 5700 T: (08) 8686 8596 W: www.careerco.com.au





Service Provider	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	APY	
	<b>e</b>	Pol		Po	Š	Š		
Career Employment Group - CEG Training Partnerships			x			X		80 Cartledge Ave Whyalla Norris SA 5608 T: 1300 885 697 17 Callanna Rd Roxby Downs SA 5725 T: (08) 8671 3033 W: www.ceg.net.au
Carlton Driving School		X						Port Augusta SA 5700 T: (08) 8642 3908
Construction Industry Training Centre	X							7 George St Port Pirie SA 5540 T: (08) 8301 4500 W: www.citc.com.au
Danny's Ezy Learn Driving School		X						26 Stirling Road Port Augusta SA 5700 T: (08) 8642 6099 W: www.ezylearndriving.wel
Konekt			X					2A Stirling Road Port Augusta SA 5700 T: 1300 723 375 W: www.konekt.com.au
MADEC Community College, Australia	x							Flinders Arcade 72 Ellen Street Port Pirie SA 5540 T: (08) 8633 5700 E: www.portpirie@madec.ec
MAS National			X					80 Cartlege Avenue Whyalla Norrie SA 5608 T: 1300 627 628 W: www.masnational.com.au
Maxima	x							U4 10 Main Road Port Pirie SA 5540 T: 1300 629 462 W: www.maxima.com.au



Address	
ebsyte.com.au	
edu.au	
au	



Service Provider	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	APY	Address
MEGT Australia			x					169/171 Nicolson Ave Whyalla SA5600 T: (08) 8424 3299 W: wwwmegt.com.au
Novita			x					21-23 Forsyth St Whyalla SA 5600 T: 1300 668 482 W: www.novita.org.au
Port Lincoln Training (Allens Training Pty Ltd)				x				2-4 Verran Terrace Port Lincoln SA 5606 T: 0407 106 495 W: www.portlincolntraining.com.au
Port Pirie Internet Centre	X							3 Wandearah Road Port Pirie South SA 5540 T: (08) 8633 8777 W: www.pirie.sa.gov.au
Regional Anangu Services Aboriginal Corporation							X	Suite 4, 15 Hartley St Alice Springs NT 0871 T: (08) 8950 5400T: (08) 8950 5400 W: www.rasac.com.au
SA Boating Licence Course					X			T: 0449 211 989 W: www.pirie.sa.gov.au
St John Ambulance Training – Port Augusta	X	X	X					31 Gertrude St Port Pirie SA 5540 T: 1300 785 646 W: www.stjohnsa.com.au
Statewide Group Training (SA) Inc	X							92 Main Rd Port Pirie SA 5540 T: 1800 808 004 W: www.sgt.asn.au
StaySafe Training			X					13 Horwood St Whyalla SA 5600 T: 0414 758 401 W: www.staysafetraining.com.au
Steve's Streetwise Driving School		x						T: 0418 826 584





Service Provider	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	АРҮ	Address
Sureway Employment and Training	x	x						Suite 3, 34 - 36 Fitzmaurice St Wagga Wagga NSW 2650 T: 1300 787 392 W: www.sureway.com.au
Sureway Skills Training	X							664 Goodwood Rd Daw Park SA 5041 T: 1300 787 392 W: www.surewayskillstraining.com.au
TAFE SA	X	X	X	X	X			<ul> <li>59 Mary Elie Street</li> <li>Port Pirie SA 5540</li> <li>T: (08) 8638 4222</li> <li>W: www.tafesa.edu.au/locations/yorke-peninsula-mid-north/port-pirie</li> <li>3-39 Carlton Parade</li> <li>Port Augusta SA 5700</li> <li>T: (08) 8648 9918</li> <li>W: www.tafesa.edu.au/locations/far-north/port-augusta</li> <li>141 Nicholson Ave</li> <li>Whyalla Norris SA 5608</li> <li>T: (08) 8648 8788</li> <li>W: https://www.tafesa.edu.au/locations/whyalla-eyre-peninsula/whyalla</li> <li>2 London St</li> <li>Port Lincoln SA 5606</li> <li>T: (08) 8688 3600</li> <li>W: https://www.tafesa.edu.au/locations/whyalla-eyre-peninsula/port-lincoln</li> <li>Hutchison St</li> <li>Coober Pedy SA 5723</li> <li>T: (08) 8678 9000</li> <li>W:www.tafesa.edu.au/locations/far-north/coober-pedy</li> </ul>





Service Provider	Port Pirie	Port Augusta	Whyalla	Port Lincoln	Coober Pedy	Roxby Downs	APY	
Uni Hub Spencer Gulf	X	X		X		X		<ul> <li>97 Ellen St</li> <li>Port Pirie SA 5540</li> <li>T: (08) 8656 9957</li> <li>W: www.unihubsg.org</li> <li>52 Commercial Rd</li> <li>Port Augusta SA 5700</li> <li>T: (08) 8656 9955</li> <li>W: www.unihubsg.org</li> <li>12 Adelaide Place</li> <li>Port Lincoln SA 5606</li> <li>T: (08) 8656 9959</li> <li>W: www.unihubsg.org</li> <li>12-18 Richardson Place</li> <li>Roxby Downs SA 5725</li> <li>T: (08) 8656 9955</li> <li>W: www.unihubsg.org</li> </ul>
University of Adelaide		X	X					Level 8, 115 Grenfell Street Adelaide SA 5005 E: ruralhealth@adelaide.ed
University of South Australia			X					111 Nicolson Ave Whyalla Norrie SA 5608 T: 1300 301 703 W: www.unisa.edu.au/conr
Whyalla Special Education Centre, Department for Education			x					Russell Street Whyalla Norrie SA 5608 T: (08) 8645 7261 W: whyallasp.sa.edu.au



Address et edu.au onnect/unisa-regional/whyalla-campus/

#### Publication

Published September 2023 by: Resources and Engineering Skills Alliance L24 RAA Tower 91 King William Street ADELAIDE South Australia 5000 t +61 8 8113 5780 | e info@resa.org.au | w www.resa.org.au

For further information regarding this report:

Jodie Badcock Chief Executive Officer Resources and Engineering Skills Alliance